

# GIZEM YALCIN

Rotterdam School of Management, Burgemeester Oudlaan 50 3062 PA, Rotterdam, Netherlands  
+31 0611378768 | [yalcin@rsm.nl](mailto:yalcin@rsm.nl) | [www.gizemyalcin.com](http://www.gizemyalcin.com) | @yalcingizem

## EDUCATION

---

### Rotterdam School of Management, Erasmus University, the Netherlands

- PhD in Marketing (consumer behavior), 2017 - 2022 (expected)
- Supervisory team: Stefano Puntoni, Anne-Kathrin Klesse
- Dissertation title: Consumers in the Age of AI: Understanding Reactions Towards Algorithms in Marketing Research

### SC Johnson College of Business, Cornell University, USA

- Visiting Scholar, 2019
- Supervisor: Stijn van Osselaer

### Sauder School of Business, University of British Columbia, Canada

- Visiting Scholar, 2018
- Supervisor: Darren Dahl

### Rotterdam School of Management, Erasmus University, the Netherlands

- MPhil (research master), Management (specialization: marketing), 2017, *cum laude* (GPA: 4.0/4)

### Bilkent University, Turkey

- BSc in Management, 2015, *summa cum laude* (GPA: 3.96/4)
- **Major:** Marketing and Innovation (GPA: 4.00/4), **minor:** Psychology (GPA: 4.00/4)

## RESEARCH OVERVIEW

---

My research explores how consumers process and react to the information (e.g., recommendations, decision outcomes) provided by algorithms or humans. In addition to this line of inquiry, I study prosocial behavior, and work on how consumers decide where to donate to and how to motivate consumers to make more effective donations. I employ a mix of methods to address my research questions, including lab/online panel studies, field experiments, secondary data analysis, content analysis, and meta-analysis.

## PUBLICATION AND MANUSCRIPTS UNDER REVIEW

---

Paolacci, Gabriele and **Gizem Yalcin** (2020), "Benevolent Partiality in Prosocial Preferences," *Judgment and Decision Making*, 15 (2), 173–81.

**Yalcin, Gizem**, Sarah Lim, Stefano Puntoni, and Stijn van Osselaer, "Thumbs Up or Down: Consumer Reactions to Decisions by Algorithms versus Humans," conditionally accepted at *Journal of Marketing Research*.

**Yalcin, Gizem**, Anne-Kathrin Klesse, and Darren Dahl, "The Algorithm versus the Expert: High Subjective Knowledge in a Focal Domain Increases Consumers' Valuation of Algorithmic Recommendations," resubmitted for second round revision at *Journal of Marketing*.

**Yalcin, Gizem**, Stefano Puntoni, Eris Themeli, Stefan Philipsen, and Evert Stamhuis, "Perceptions of Justice by Algorithms," invited for second round revision at *Artificial Intelligence & Law*.

## RESEARCH IN PROGRESS

---

**Yalcin, Gizem**, Ravi Mehta, and Darren Dahl, "Cyber-Creativity: Unraveling the Role of Artificial Intelligence in Creative Processes," *work in progress (targeted at Journal of Consumer Research)*.

**Yalcin, Gizem**, Chiara Longoni, Johannes Boegershausen, Rajkumar Venkatesan, Alix Barasch, Stefano Puntoni, and Luca Cian, “Looking into the Black Box: A Meta-Analytic Investigation of Consumer Responses to Artificial Intelligence,” *coding in progress (targeted at Journal of Marketing Research)*.

Schley, Dan, Evan Weingarten, and **Gizem Yalcin**, “A Meta-Analysis of Anchoring and Adjustment,” *data analysis in progress (targeted at Management Science)*.

**Yalcin, Gizem** and Gabriele Paolacci, “Placebic Rationales in Cause Marketing,” *data collection in progress*.

**Yalcin, Gizem** and Joshua Lewis, “Consumer Reactions Towards Existential Risk from Artificial Intelligence,” *data collection in progress*.

## SELECTED AWARDS, FELLOWSHIPS, GRANTS AND HONORS

---

- Mathew Joseph Emerging Scholar Award, Academy of Marketing Association (AMA) DocSIG, 2021
- Honorable Mention, Psychology of Technology Dissertation Award, 2021
- AMA Sheth Doctoral Consortium Fellow, 2020
- Talent Placement Award (about €30,000), Erasmus Research Institute of Management (ERIM), 2020
- Beattie Award (\$750), Society for Judgment and Decision Making, 2019
- Research Visit Grant (€750), Erasmus TrustFonds Association, 2018
- Professor Bruins Prize for the best research student (€4,500), Erasmus TrustFonds Association, 2017
- High Honor student, Erasmus University Rotterdam, 2015-2017
- European Institute of Advanced Studies in Management Scholarship (€750), 2016
- Research Grant (€550), ERIM, 2016
- Erasmus University Scholarship (€30,500), 2015-2017
- Achievement Grant (€10,000), ERIM, 2015
- Bilkent Comprehensive Scholarship, Bilkent University, 2011-2015
- High Honor student, Bilkent University, 2011-2015

## CHAIRED SYMPOSIA AND KNOWLEDGE FORUMS

---

**Yalcin, Gizem**, and Gil Appel (October 2021), “Let’s Get Digital: A Virtual Knowledge Forum on Marketing in the Age of Digitalization and Artificial Intelligence,” Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference.

**Yalcin, Gizem**, and Chiara Longoni (October 2021), “Artificial Intelligence in Marketing and Beyond: Interdisciplinary Perspectives on the Social Impact of AI,” Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference.

**Yalcin, Gizem**, and Joshua Lewis (October 2021), “Marketing Effective Altruism: A Virtual Roundtable on How to Motivate Consumers to Maximize Their Prosocial Impact,” Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference.

**Yalcin, Gizem**, and William Fritz (October 2020), “Back to the Future: A Virtual Roundtable of Senior Academics Sharing Insights from Consumer Research on Technology,” Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference.

**Yalcin, Gizem** and Evan Weingarten (October 2020), “Objective and Subjective Value of Humans and Algorithms,” Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference.

**Yalcin, Gizem** and Nofar Duani (October 2020), “Being a Human in the Age of Artificial Intelligence,” Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference.

**Yalcin, Gizem** and Evan Weingarten (March 2020), “Objective and Subjective Value of Humans and Algorithms,” Society for Consumer Psychology (SCP), Huntington Beach, CA.

**Yalcin, Gizem** and Nofar Duani (October 2019), “Perceptions of AI and Algorithmic Decision Making,”  
Association for Consumer Research (ACR), Atlanta, GA.

---

### **CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS (\* denotes presenter)**

---

#### **Thumbs Up vs. Thumbs Down**

Society for Consumer Psychology (SCP), virtual conference (March 2021)\*  
Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference (October 2020)\*  
SCP Boutique Conference on Technology, Montreal (June 2019)

#### **The Algorithm vs. the Expert**

Society for Consumer Psychology (SCP), Huntington Beach, CA (March 2020)\*  
Association for Consumer Research (ACR), Atlanta, GA (October 2019)\*  
SCP Boutique Conference on Technology, Poster, Montreal (June 2019)\*  
Theory + Practice in Marketing (TPM), New York, NY (May 2019)\*

#### **Perceptions of Justice by Algorithms:**

Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference (October 2021)\*  
Society for Consumer Psychology (Huntington Beach, USA, 2020)\*

#### **Cyber-Creativity**

Association for Consumer Research (ACR), virtual conference (October 2020)

#### **Benevolent Partiality**

Society for Judgment and Decision Making (SJDJ), Montreal (November 2019)\*  
Subjective Probability, Utility, and Decision Making (SPUDM), Amsterdam (August 2019)\*  
La Londe Conference, La Londe Les Maures (June 2019)  
Society for Consumer Psychology (SCP), Savannah, GA (February 2019)\*  
Association for Consumer Research (ACR), Dallas, TX (October 2018)  
Tilburg Institute for Behavioral Economics Research (TIBER) Symposium, Tilburg (August 2019)\*

---

### **INVITED KNOWLEDGE FORUMS & TALKS**

---

“Consumer Reactions to Decisions by Algorithms versus Humans”, Stockholm School of Economics,  
August 2021 (scheduled).

“The Dark Side of Automation in Marketing and Consumption,” Association for Consumer Research (ACR),  
Atlanta, GA, October 2019.

“Artificial Intelligence in Judicial Decision Making”, Utrecht University, Montaigne Centre for Rule of Law  
and Administration of Justice, Utrecht, April 2019.

“Consumer Reactions to Decisions by Algorithms versus Humans”, Bold Minds Mixer, George Washington  
University, November 2020.

---

### **INTERNAL DEPARTMENT SEMINARS**

---

Internal Marketing Talk, Leeds School of Business, University of Colorado Boulder, USA, April 2021

Marketing Lab Meeting, Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania, USA, June 2020

Internal Marketing Seminar, Bocconi School of Management, Bocconi University, Italy, May 2020

Marketing Lab Meeting, Stern School of Business, New York University, USA, May 2019

PhD Seminar Series, SC Johnson College of Business, Cornell University, USA, May 2019

PhD Seminar Series, Sauder School of Business, University of British Columbia, Canada, October 2018

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

---

**English Proficiency:** Cambridge Proficiency Examination (CPE) Certificate, C2 Proficiency

### **Instructor, Erasmus University, the Netherlands**

Research Training and Bachelor Thesis, undergraduate-level course, Spring 2020, Spring 2021

- Instructor evaluation (2020): 9.6/10
- Instructor evaluation (2021): 9.7/10

### **Guest Lecturer, Erasmus University, the Netherlands**

Customer Experience Management (with Christophe Lembregts), graduate-level course, Spring 2019

- Lecture on algorithms and their impact on customer experiences

Sensory Marketing (with Zachary Estes), graduate-level course, Spring 2018

- Lecture on the effect of technology on sensory experiences

### **Teaching Assistant, Erasmus University, the Netherlands**

- Marketing Management (Executive MBA course), Steven Sweldens, Spring 2015, Spring 2016

### **Teaching Assistant, Bilkent University, Turkey**

- Marketing Strategy and Innovation (Bachelor course), Olga Kravetz, Spring 2014, Spring 2015

## SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL AND FIELD

---

- Journal of Consumer Research, Trainee Reviewer
- Judgment and Decision Making, Ad-hoc Reviewer
- Association for Consumer Research, Ad-hoc Reviewer
- Society for Consumer Psychology, Ad-hoc Reviewer
- European Association for Consumer Research, Ad-hoc Reviewer
- Fellow, Psychology of AI Lab, Erasmus Centre for Data Analytics, 2020
- Research Fellow, Erasmus Research Institute of Management, 2015-2020
- Behavioral Lab Coordinator, Erasmus University, 2018-2019
- First-year PhD Representative, Erasmus University, 2017-2018
- PhD Council Member & Project Manager, Erasmus University, 2017-2018
- Research Master (MPhil) Council Member, Erasmus University, 2016-2017

## SELECTED GRADUATE LEVEL COURSES & WORKSHOPS

---

### **Marketing and Behavioral Research**

- Consumer Behavior (with Nicole Mead and Mirjam Tuk)
- Current Topics in Marketing Research (with Stefano Puntoni)
- Behavioral Decision Theory (with Peter Wakker)
- Doctoral Seminar on Consumer Research (with Luk Warlop and Simona Botti)
- Buyer Behavior (with Kate White, Joey Hoegg, and Darren Dahl)
- Research Clinic in Marketing (with Steven Sweldens and Bram van den Bergh)
- Creativity (with Darren Dahl)
- Advanced Marketing Decision Models (with Gui Liberali)

### **Research Methodology**

- Advanced Mediation, Moderation, and Conditional Process Analysis Workshop (with Andrew Hayes)
- Methods Stumblers: Pragmatic Solutions to Everyday Challenges in Behavioral Research (with Uri Simonsohn)

- Applied Econometrics (with Marno Verbeek)
- Statistical Methods (with Patrick Groenen)
- Research Methodology and Measurement (with Robert Rooderkerk)
- Multivariate Analysis (with Jeremy Dawson)
- Experimental Method
- Advanced Data Analysis in R

**Others:** Scientific Integrity, Presentation Skills, GDPR Privacy Awareness

## COMPUTER SKILLS

---

R, SAS, SPSS, LIWC

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Internship at Procter and Gamble, Turkey, 2014

- Global Consumer Market Knowledge Intern

### Student Assistant at Bilkent University, Turkey, 2011 - 2014

#### Internship at Nestle Waters, Turkey, 2012

- Market Research Intern

## EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES & COMMUNITY WORK

---

- Giving What We Can, Member, 2020
- Erasmus Tech Community (ECT) Member, 2020
- Psychology of Technology, Member, 2019 - Present
- Marketing Association Erasmus University Rotterdam (MAEUR) Member, 2015 – Present
- Finansup Career Club Member, 2013 - Present
- Science Upside Down Show, Stand-Up Comedy Performer (about consumer behavior), 2017
- Bilkent Social Responsibility Center, Volunteer, 2011-2015
- Bilkent Management and Economics Community (MEC), Member, 2011-2014

## DISSERTATION

---

**Dissertation title:** Consumers in the Age of AI: Understanding Reactions Towards Algorithms in Marketing Research

- Dissertation Chair: Stefano Puntoni
- Proposal defended in October 2019

### Essay 1: Thumbs Up or Down: Consumer Reactions to Decisions by Algorithms versus Humans

- Job Market Paper
- Status: conditionally accepted at *Journal of Marketing Research*

### Essay 2: The Algorithm versus the Expert: High Subjective Knowledge in a Focal Domain Increases Consumers' Valuation of Algorithmic Recommendations

- Status: resubmitted for second round revision at *Journal of Marketing*

### Essay 3: Cyber-Creativity: Unraveling the Role of Artificial Intelligence in Creative Processes

- Status: work in progress, targeted at *Journal of Consumer Research*

## REFERENCES

---

### **Stefano Puntoni**

Professor of Marketing  
Erasmus University, Rotterdam School of  
Management  
Phone: +31104081184  
Email: [spuntoni@rsm.nl](mailto:spuntoni@rsm.nl)

### **Darren Dahl**

Professor of Marketing and Behavioural Science  
Director of the Robert H. Lee Graduate School  
University of British Columbia, Sauder School of  
Business  
Phone: +16048221890  
Email: [darren.dahl@sauder.ubc.ca](mailto:darren.dahl@sauder.ubc.ca)

### **Stijn van Osselaer**

Professor of Marketing and Associate Dean for  
Academic Affairs  
Cornell University, S.C. Johnson Graduate School  
of Management  
Phone: +16072550112  
Email: [stijn.vanosselaer@cornell.edu](mailto:stijn.vanosselaer@cornell.edu)

### **Anne-Kathrin Klesse**

Associate Professor of Marketing  
Erasmus University, Rotterdam School of  
Management  
Phone: +31104082021  
Email: [klesse@rsm.nl](mailto:klesse@rsm.nl)